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September 29, 2020 

MEETING NOTICE 

 TO:   Members of the Board Budget Committee  

   (Viera, Chair; Caponegro; D'Amato; Foster; Peterson; Teague; Torres) 
  

 FROM:  Maria Viera, Board Budget Committee Chair  
 

             RE:   Board Budget Committee Meeting  
 

             WHEN:  *** Monday --- October 5, 2020 *** 
  

             TIME:   5:30 PM 
  
             PLACE:  WEBEX  

 (While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually. Below are options for you to connect)  

 

Event address for attendees:  
https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/onstage/g.php?MTID=e992ded8eeadf9f91df68b39409938260 

Event number:  173 931 4180 

Event password: pRHBFTQq924            

Audio conference:   United States Toll 

                                  New York +1-646-992-2010 

          Show all global call-in numbers 

Access code:  173 931 4180         

AGENDA:  
 

• Closing the book on FY2020 budget and expenditures. 
 

 

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign 

language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel. (718) 389-0009; at 

least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.  
 

MV/mbw  

cc: CB#1 Board Members 
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